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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  jignie %ISSTRI%S G COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA IACKSONVILLE. o FLORIDA
JACKSONVILLE DIVISION ORIDA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. CASENO. 3:12-cr-_Ylo- 3 -Amm H="TEM
Cts. 182: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)
TRAVIS ROCKY DIXON Ct. 3: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B)

Forfeitures: 18 U.S.C. § 2253

INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE
On or about December 8, 2011 at 1:54 a.m., at Palatka, in the Middle
District of Florida,
TRAVIS ROCKY DIXON,
defendant herein, did knowingly receive a visual depiction using a means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce, that is, by computer via the internet, the production of
which involved the use of at least one minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct,
which visual depiction was of such conduct, and which visual depiction is specifically
identified in the computer file titled “CP 6yo Kitty 3 (Hussyfan)(pthc)(r_ygold).mpg.”
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2) and

2252(b)(1).
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COUNT TWO

On or about December 8, 2011 at 2:18 a.m., at Palatka, in the Middle

District of Florida,
TRAVIS ROCKY DIXON,

defendant herein, did knowingly receive a visual depiction using a means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce, that is, by computer via the internet, the production of
which involved the use of at least one minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct,
which visual depiction was of such conduct, and which visual depiction is specifically
identified in the computer file titled “- Best Vicky BJ & Handjob with sound (r_ygold pedo
reelkiddymov underage illegal Lolita daughter incest xxx oral handjob).mpg."

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2) and

2252(b)(1).

COUNT THREE
On or about January 18, 2012, at Palatka, in the Middle District of
Florida,
TRAVIS ROCKY DIXON
defendant herein, did knowingly possess one (1) or more matters which contained
visual depictions which were produced using materials which have been shipped and
transported in or affecting interstate and foreign commerce, that is, a computer hard
disk drive, serial number PTNBG02001, the production of which visual depictions

involved the use of minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct and which visual
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depictions were of such conduct, and which were specifically identified in the following
computer files, among others:

1. (PTHC) 7Yo Little Linda - Trying.mpg;

2. [Hussyfan] Rca Complete (Babyj) [1H 27Min 22Sec).avi;

3. 3Yo 4Yo (Pthc) Scargirl Sis Img 0026.mpg; and

4. 2011 pthc_04_fuck.avi.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(4)(B) and

2252(b)(2).

FORFEITURES

1. The allegations contained in Counts One, Two and Three of this
Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of
alleging forfeitures pursuant to the provision of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2253.

2. The defendant, TRAVIS ROCKY DIXON, shall forfeit to the United
States of America, any visual depiction described in Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 2251, 2251A, 2252, 2252A, and/or 2260, or any book, magazine, periodical,
film, videotape, or other matter which contains any such visual depiction, which was
produced, transported, mailed, shipped or received in violation of Chapter 110, United
States Code; any property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or
other proceeds obtained from such offense; and any property, real or personal, used or

intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of the offenses.
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3 If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendant:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third
party;

¢ has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be

divided without difficulty,
the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property under

the provision of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253(b).

A TRUE BILL,

Forepe‘@y

ROBERT E. O'N
United States Attorney

By: /Dﬂh_‘cﬂ 5
D. Room BROWN
Assls ited States Attorney

By: \’_
MAC D. HEAVENER, IlI
Assistant United States Attorney
Deputy Chief, Jacksonville Division
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APR 1991 No.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Middle District of Florida
Jacksonville Division
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VS.
TRAVIS ROCKY DIXON
INDICTMENT
Violations:
Count 1: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)
Count 2: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)
Count 3: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B)
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